MAY 14, 2019
AGENDA

1. Call to order and welcome by Chairman Tate

2. Announcements

3. Moment of Silence

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Public Hearing(s) — 6:00 p.m. Revisions to the Macon County
Comprehensive Plan

NOTE: Immediately following the public hearing, the board may
consider approval of the revised comprehensive plan.

6. Public Comment Period

7. Additions to agenda

8. Adjustments to and approval of the agenda

9. Reports/Presentations

A.

omE YR e

Presentation of the recommended Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget
— County Manager

Scheduling of budget work sessions

Presentation regarding broadband - Mayor Patrick Taylor, Town
of Highlands

. Presentation of Community Funding Pool recommendation -

Robert E. Smith
Town of Franklin/Franklin Fire Department
Mountain Valley Fire Department

. Update on Transit Department programs — Transit Director Kim

Angel

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734

PHONE 828-349-2000

FAX: 828-349-2400



10.01d Business

11.New Business
A. Resolution in Favor of Relocation of a Portion of Airport Road —
Macon County Airport Authority
B. EMS Week Proclamation - Emergency Services Director Warren
Cabe

12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissicners.

A. Minutes of the April 9, 2019 regular meeting

B. Budget Amendments #215-#219

C. Tax Releases for April in the amount of $95.00

D. Proposed fee changes for Macon County Public Health
E. Monthly ad valorem tax report

13.Appointments
A. Atrport Authority
B. Transportation Advisory Board

14.Closed session (if necessary)

15.Adjourn/Recess



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14,2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Planning, Permitting and Development

SUBJECT MATTER: Public hearing on updated Comprehensive
Plan

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The public hearing on the update to the county’s comprehensive plan is set
for 6 p.m., as noticed. A copy of the notice is attached for your information,
and a copy of the plan will be attached as a separate document along with
the agenda packet, due to the size (101 pages). Agenda time for
consideration of approval of the plan has been included immediately
following the close of the hearing, should the board members desire to do so.

Attachments

Agenda Item 5




PUBLIC NOTICE

The Macon County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing at
6 p.m. on Tuesday, May 14, 2019 in the Commission Boardroom on the
Third Floor of the Macon County Courthouse, 5 West Main Street,
Franklin, NC at which time the proposed revisions to the Macon County
Comprehensive Plan will be discussed. All interested residents are
invited to attend to discuss and provide comments on the plan. A copy
of the draft plan is available for review at the Macon County Department
of Planning, Permitting and Development. The document is also available
online at the county’s website at www.maconnc.org.

Derek C. Roland, County Manger
Ex Officio Clerk to the Board



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Administration

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation of the recommended Fiscal Year
2019-2020 buget

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

The County Manager will present his recommended budget for the
upcoming fiscal year. A copy of the budget as well as the manager’s budget
message will be available at the meeting. In keeping with the budget
schedule, the board will need to formally set a public hearing on the
proposed budget for its next regular meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 6
p-m. in the boardroom. The proposed budget and the manager’s message

will be made available to the public in both print and electronic formats
following the meeting. After the manager’s presentation, agenda time has
been included for discussion of budget work sessions.

Attachments Yes X No

Agenda Item 9A and 9 B




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY:; Town of Highlands
SUBJECT MATTER: Broadband

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Highlands Mayor Patrick Taylor will update the board on the town’s
progress on its broadband initiative and invite the county to partner on the
project.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9C




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Community Funding Pool
SUBJECT MATTER: Presentation of recommendations

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Robert E. Smith, a member of the Community Funding Pool committee, will
present the committee’s list of recommended recipients and funding levels.
A copy of the recommendations will be forwarded under a separate e-mail
once they are received.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9D




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Franklin and Mountain Valley fire
departments

SUBJECT MATTER: Presentations
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:
Per Emergency Services Director Warren Cabe, representatives of the
Franklin Fire Department would like to make a presentation to the board,

which would then be followed by a presentation from Mountain Valley Fire
Department.

Attachments Yes X No

Agenda Item 9E and 9F




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Transit
SUBJECT MATTER: Update on programs

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Macon County Transit Director Kim Angel has requested time on the agenda
to update the board on two items in her department — propane usage/fuel
savings and the status of the new advertising program.

Attachments

Agenda Item 9G




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Airport Authority

SUBJECT MATTER: Resolution
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Commissioner Gillespie, the board’s liaison to the Macon County Airport
Authority, has requested that the attached resolution from the authority in

favor of relocating a portion of Airport Road be placed on the agenda for
consideration.

Attachments 1 Yes

Agenda Item 11A




RESOLUTION
IN FAVOR OF RELOCATION OF
A PORTION OF NC STATE ROAD 1434, AIRPORT ROAD

March /6 2019

Whereas, the Macon County Airport is a bustling and growing
airport serving Franklin, Highlands, and the surrounding area; and

Whereas, access to and from the airport is across NC State Road
1434, also known as Airport Road; and

Whereas, the Macon County Airport Authotity owns valuable real
property which is located on the opposite side of the state road from the airport
proper; and

Whereas, this land is much needed for future expansion at the
airport; and

Whereas, a portion of the state road separating the lands contains a
significant curve, and is in need of realignment; and

Whereas, the realignment of said portion of said state road could
both straighten out a dangerous curve, and connect the Authority property with the
remainder of the airport lands; and

Whereas, the North Carolina Department of Transportation is
responsible for the upkeep, maintenance, and ultimate location of State Road
1434; and

Whereas, the Airport Authority has voted in open session to begin
the process with the North Carolina Department of Transportation to ultimately
relocate a portion of State Road 1434, to better serve the needs of the airport and
the motoring public.

Now therefore, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Macon County
Airport Authority, Miles Gregory, Chairman, encourages and hereby resolves to
commence working with the State of North Carolina, its’ elected officials, and the
North Carolina Department of Transportation to plan and complete a relocation of
said portion of North Carolina State Road 1434, Airport Road, Macon County,
North Carolina.



This the /8 _ day of March, 2019.

MACON COUNTY AIRPORT AUTHORITY




MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019
DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Emergency Services
SUBJECT MATTER: Proclamation

COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

For the board’s consideration, please see the attached proclamation for the
week of May 19-25 to be recognized as Emergency Medical Services Week.

Attachments

Agenda Item 11B




Wacon Coomf%

COg3.

Rere.

EMS Week Proclamation

To designate the Week of May 19 - 25, 2019, as Emergency Medical Services Week

WHEREAS, emergency medical services are a vital public service; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams are ready to provide lifesaving
care to those in need 24 hours a day, seven days a week; and

WHEREAS, access to quality emergency care dramatically improves the survival and recovery
rate of those who experience sudden illness or injury; and

WHEREAS, emergency medical services has grown to fill a gap by providing important, out of
hospital care, including preventative medicine, follow-up care, and access to telemedicine; and

WHEREAS, the emergency medical services system consists of first responders, emergency
medical technicians, paramedics, emergency medical dispatchers, firefighters, police officers,
educators, administrators, pre-hospital nurses, emergency nurses, emergency physicians, trained
members of the public, and other out of hospital medical care providers; and

WHEREAS, the members of emergency medical services teams, whether career or volunteer,
engage in thousands of hours of specialized training and continuing education to enhance their

lifesaving skills; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the value and the accomplishments of emergency
medical services providers by designating Emergency Medical Services Week; now

THEREFORE, we, the members of the Macon County Board of Commissioners, in recognition
of this event, do hereby proclaim the week of May19-25, 2019, as

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES WEEK

With the theme, EMS Strong: Stronger Together, we encourage the community to observe this
week with appropriate programs, ceremonies and activities.

James P. Tate, Chairman

MACON COUNTY COURTHOUSE ANNEX 5 WEST MAIN STREET FRANKLIN, NORTH CAROLINA 28734
PHONE 828-349-2000 FAX: 828-349-2400



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Consent Agenda

DEPARTMENT HEAD COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

A.

Minutes — Consideration of the minutes from the April 9, 2019 regular meeting,
which will be forwarded under a separate email.

Finance —  Consideration of budget amendments #215 through #219, per
Attachment 12B.

Tax releases — Consideration of tax releases for April 2019 in the amount of
$95.00, per Attachment 12C.

Proposed fee changes for Macon County Public Health — Consideration of two
proposed fee changes, per Attachment 12D. The Macon County Board of Health
approved these changes on April 23, 2019.

Ad valorem tax collection report — Attachment 12E (this item does not require
board approval).

COUNTY MANAGER’S COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

Attachments X Yes

Agenda Item 12 (B) (C) (D) and (E)




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT # dlf)/
FROM: Lindsay Leopard

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff's Office
EXPLANATION: Appropriate K-9 donations to cover K-9 operating expenses.

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113850 — 445800 Donations $2,000.00
114310 ~ 556011 Operating Supplies K-9 $2,000.00
\

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD LN, =<2, @ 62
RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER /é/ Qi A
APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER
ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS__ 2 /i ‘1”{ (1 _mieeding, -

[#)

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT#__

FROM: FINANCE

Alle

May 1, 2019

DEPARTMENT: SOCIAL SERVICES
EXPLANATION: Additional demand in contract services
DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
11-5831-5551-06 CONTRACT SERVICES $3,000 —
11-3584-4510-02 PRIVATE PAY $8,000

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD x / }.[ ){/ﬁ g\//
%/lﬁ/@ﬁ\ﬁ%

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

TNl _rneeting

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT

AMENDMENT #

s I |

FROM: FINANCE

May 2, 2019

DEPARTMENT: SOCIAL SERVICES
EXPLANATION: Additional allocation and demand
DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE

11-5831-5684-02 GENERAL PURPOSE $2,000

11-3584-4399-04 SR CENTER OUTREACH $2,000

11-5837-5560-11 CONGREGATE OPERATING $ 600

11-3584-4410-05 DONATIONS-CONGREGATE $ 600

N WA
” A~ £

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER

UESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 5// ¢/ (i W”}f/

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT
AMENDMENT #

FROM: FINANCE

DEPARTMENT: TRANSIT

EXPLANATION:
Additional revenue from sale of advertisements on vehicles - allocated to cover cost

of printing ads and potential cost overrun for parking lot project - not covered
by grant funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
11-3570-4890-00 ADVERTISING $ 13,677.00
11-4935-5568-03 ADVERTISING $ 777.00
11-4935-5695-06 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS $ 12,900.00

AL Brregel?
REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD:

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER: /%MKM

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER:

ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS: 5//‘/ Jra VY\-U/A\'g/

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MUNIS DATED:

CLERK:




MACON COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT Date: 5/9/2019
AMENDMENT # A9

DEPARTMENT: HEALTH
EXPLANATION: FY18 Medicaid Cost Settlement Funds Distribution

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION INCREASE DECREASE
113511-438551 Medicaid Cost Settlement $68,011.00
115157-559700 Child Dental - Non Capital $2,500.00
115110-5650002 Admin- Part Time Salary $51,550.00
115111-550005 Operations-Longevity $200.00
115111-569502 Operations-Capital Equipment $5,000.00
115148-555106 Lab - Contracted Services $8,761.00

REQUESTED BY DEPARTMENT HEAD \QQMAY/

RECOMMENDED BY FINANCE OFFICER )4 @/t/f/rm

APPROVED BY COUNTY MANAGER

p
ACTION BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS / / ‘// /1 WA&Z}/-‘

APPROVED AND ENTERED ON MINUTES DATED

CLERK




Phone: (828) 349-2149
Fax: (828) 349-2564
tmedowell@maconnc.org

Macon County Tax Office
5 West Main Street
Franklin, NC 28734

May 3, 2019

TO: MACON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: Macon County Tax Office
RE: Releases for April, 2019

Attached please find the report of releases for real estate for April, 2019, Please feel free to contact me if
you should have any questions,

AMOUNT OF RELEASES:  $95.00



00°0

0070

YOI¥aIID 4 00°0

LIVISIN YOI¥TID 4 0070
DIYLSIHW

YOI¥aE1o 00°0

uadraossg Jequmy 9p) Iunowy
ADY sSueIl  YOIYD UL IUDSTIA

61/81/%0 23BQ 2ATIDIIII

0070 -00°s6
00°0 -00°S86
00°0 -00°56
00°0 -00°56
00°0 00°0
00°0
00°0 go"o
0070 00" 0

Junoury sbyp
3IS3I93UuI  TPPY

Q00

00°0

00°0
00°0

000

0070

0070

Pirteleliiyg

-00°S6

JuenbutIag
FEFRFEREEFF

ao°o

00°0

00°0

0070

00°0

Iunoury

Kateweg Anag

00°0

ITRITINYD

2T0AD xel Ag sTEIOL

-00°S6

-00°S6

-00°s6

-00°S6

0070

00" 0

00" 0

oo0"0

Iunowy
ToTIDeSURLL

JusuRlIeqyY

A4
3T2AD

FEFFRFEXER

POx6T»TIY
dnoxn 103 TeE3IOL

dd4 SHY -8T+T101
STe30L °2po) Xel

AL A¥FIJ30

101 6LLEZVEESIVBT

AYL RYIASAC

TO0T 6LL6TFEESOVST

ANC XYdagdre

101 6LLE6TYEESIVUST

1 abeg

dnoxp Aq suotioesuexll TTEISA

6T/8T/%0

61/81/%0

6T/81/%0

23eg

XN

EEX
Z
*X¥
T

ION
bsg

POx6T+T3d Ioqumy dnoxn

61/T0/50

SUOTIDITTOD XBL



Proposed Fee Changes Board of Health Approved 4/23/19

CPT Description Current Fee Proposed Fee

90620 Meningococcal B (recombinant 5145 costs $151.90 $158
protein serogroup B, 2 dose)

81240 Prothrombin, coagulation factor 11) - Costs 90.68 $110
(egq, hereditary hypercoagulability)
gene analysis




6v'L6 L'TEBYIS S8 T9LEBOTE-
8'S6 £1°60ZL0T Lv'966vIrT-
LO'L6 89°L1556 86'v8ST9TE-
L6 68501229 SY'OBTLLYIT-
adejuadiagd dNueeg siuawdled 19N

uondRo)  Buipuelsing

L'TEBYER IS TT9SLT-
€T°60TL0T ¥S'9ZrST-
89°L1SS6 SL°L8P8T-
68'S0T¢Z9 ETLE9TYVT-

duejeg siuswAed 13N
Suipueising

80°9€81TV
98'v081
ZE0ZSS
6'0TSYE

1D/1a s

6T¥9T
0
£L'ST
9°'8ET

DfIaIN

IS9TISTT
68

0
SS'LTTSTT

spunjay
53]

vv"0S0E
0
0
vr0S0e

spunjay
5537

SYPTLOSTTE-
STOT89PvT-
£5S0TL9TE-
678089€99-

swawheg
ss019

ST'9Z88LI-
S 9ZvsI-
SV ETSSI-
ET1°988YFI-

sudwdeqd
SSOUIG

SSv65806ZE
SS°S07TSST
99°70TLSTE
VE'987660LT

Ana fpy
sjenb3

TTPYr000T
L9°SE9TTT
EV'S00PTT
ZT°E08ESL

Ana fpy
sjenb3y

8T0Z/0E/v Jo se saxel (107 UO %9'£6 01 pasedwod se
6T0T/0E/ jO Se Saxe} PaLaap pue S3LUAA0ISIP ‘sanjeuad 3unsy e} ‘saxel jes2uad AJunod g1z uo P31331j02 9%/ (6 S! 91B1 UOIIII||OI 3y L

BI9EST- 66°L0TVE- TLBETYPEZE O
SVET- 0661~ 744774 0
1°z0z- TLL16E [A-aLas:T4 )
£9°0TET- 87°00T8Z- STL6LBTILZ O
SHO-=1IM 53583]3y pappy aouejeg
s3] 5597 Aaan Suuuidag
EBTT- STI- 0 SS'8Lv000T
80 4] 0 15989271
e €ST- 1] ST°0TOrIT
64°81- L6°6- 1] 88'TEBEIL
SHO-=1M S9sE3RY PapPPY ajuejeg
5537 5537 Anaq Suiuuidag

s|elol

234 Jasn [ypue]
51214351 24t
Xe] |eJauan

2leq 01 Jea,

sjejoL

334 1as() ||ypuer
s19U381Q 3414
xe] |eJauan

9ieQ 031 yiuoy

61-1dy

140434 SNOILDITI0D XVL WIHOTVA AV
ATHLNOW AINNOD NODVYIN



MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 14, 2019

DEPARTMENT/AGENCY: Governing Board

SUBJECT MATTER: Appointments
COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION:

(A) Airport Authority: The terms of Milles Gregory and Pete Haithcock
are set to expire on June 19, 2019. We have received applications from
Jack Horton, Frank Montgomery, Stacy J Guffey and Janet H Shuler,
copies of which are attached. Term of appointment is for six years.

(B) Transportation Advisory Board: From an e-mail from Transit

Director Kim Angel: “I would like to add some additional agency & individual
appointments to the Macon County Transportation Advisory Board. I’m attaching
the applications that [ received for appointment at the TAB Retreat held on March
20. In addition, 1 believe that Mike has received one additional appointment and [
expect to have one more today (05.07.19) from Highlands resident Tim Fish. I
would appreciate the BOC appointing these six individuals to the TAB beginning on
June 1, 2019 and expiring on June 30, 2020. This will give us an opportunity to see
if the TAB involvement will be better by adding new members. The 1 year term will
also allow us to replace anyone who we feel may not be an effective member of the
Board. We have core human service agency representatives in place. These
appointments were by position, not person, so that TAB representation can change if
the person representing the agency is replaced. The “permanent” position members
will not be affected by this request but there may be a request to adjust membership
status in the next year.” Copies of applications from Herb Sherlin, Selma V Sparks,
Angelo Ramos, Jr., Reid Smithdeal, Lisa Jambon and Tim Fish are attached.

Attachments 10 Yes

Agenda Item 13 (A) and (B)




| Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being

considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: l Maco N C_,O ! f\}.+\/ H ; f()ofi{' A U'thofii"} Y
ame ’ ‘ !

Nawe | ek Moston

addeess| 64 Do/ ta Dg e City | FRAN KN/ NCZip | 287 34/

Telephone: Home |90?g3,1? _,EHL{ Work | 828 4] 749 o
Oceupation | R stigec(— Covuty Mangges

Busiess Address | g9 Delta DR Ye FranKIN, NC 26734
Email Address JﬂCKﬂM{Ly(/:'A @yﬂéd’d Y

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Doie Thnt L am AWARe o F

Educational Background

AA Drgree | BA Degree, A4 Deyree

Uskiovs CourséEs At NC School o# GoverN ment
Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

36 yeads ypersence. AS Lacal Govegn) mont Mma WAG eR

Served| rAN Unkiwts Copacit s rnv Couye lubs, NVon PO 'fs, r-M/c/ gom‘:yﬂwf(d L
Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills: Comm 1S

Budgetiny , Fnaneid C PLANMING, Cap,fal project dswelopmens ) e
And admssteation = Homan Résovce clevilopmenrt - Aony rang e Plawwvg

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

MCH- Maean) & tizew's Hob (ities (Secuwy Hawdicappe( €itizens)

SOF -State o FRANKLIW ifencth Coond b C Seniir Seeuie s Preg0am)

NVeeCmA— SENHR /r’c’l(//S‘dr’ o reywics Ae B8 for MO C'#y/CC’L'n‘\sy IMAndscl S

SIGNATURE: m DATE: | 923 /,;?& 1%
7




I Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. [f you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: l AT N M‘h—‘@fﬁ'\/
Name | FRANKE /Mo ITE0 Meey L

Addressl 79 Sitvee Dapple tove City’ Oz N C NC Zip I 2873
Telephone: Home I 2zZ8-4z1-e521 ) Work I 8&8.-3'46 ~4637

Oceupation | Gepseeal Conteactor  (pesiveddl v Commeecial)

Business Address Yo B gynd L OTTe . N 22763

Email Address
Feml @ 1ae montecomeny CO.Cong
Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if 4ppointed: DA e

Educational Background

mf5§|55iPPr' =7, Hwprw. EBs ?Mfo‘ < Frivadee.

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Owne) Tue Mot eomenag o ~ Resipartholy Commepcial Cunstzueton
V.P. / Pees, | Ppst Fees e Akl HoAom
Areas 4 Expertise%nd Intere,s;g’esekilfs: SYears re N Ated © gen Q (omaLaec

.Rs;(-f\), FLarnm ¢ p CbnsFRuctird , (o iere g{-,éwg/ E1 A Apde o

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

] FEmkLin A pen (daniber @Commeec& C’amman,hl—;? Eneienment Fpnpat
1
|

SIGNATURE: DATE: | 9‘/&5’/}9
— T/




I Print Form

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. It you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (§28) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: ,Airport Authority

Name !Stacy.l Guffey

AddreSS|14SWatauga Church Rd. City IFrankfin NC Zip |28734

Telephone: Home ]828-371-1754 Work |828-371-1754

Occupation IPlanning and Community Development Consultant

Business Address ’148 Watauga Church Rd,, Franklin, NC 28734

Email Address 'stacnguffey@gmai!.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

None.

Educational Background

B.A. English, WCU  Master of Public Administration, UNC Chapel Hill

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills;

Former Macon County Planner, 20 years of public service and volunteer experience, business owner for 11 years.

Areas of Expertise and Interest/SKills:

Private pilot, airplane owner, Extensive public service relationships in the seven western counties and the Eastern
Band of the Cherokee Indians.

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Vice Chair, Scottish Tartans Museum Board/ Board member, Nikwasi Initiative/ Ex-officio beard member, Cowee
School Arts and Heritage Center / Member, Rotary Club of Franklin

SIGNATURE:

. ’9(’/7 ﬂ/’ /“ / DATE: [4-25-2019
S /



Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Conumissioners believes all citizens should have the opportumty to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants 1o appoint quatified. knowledgeable and
dudicated people to serve on awthorities, boards and commutiees, 17 you have an interest in being
vonsidered tor an appointment 1o any advertised vacancy, please thoroughty complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and cheose from the following options,

Mail to: County Manager's Office
3 West Main Street of  FAX 1o 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Caroling 28734

Any Questions, please vall the County Manager's Office at {828) 349-2025

Name of Autherity. Board or Comminee applying tor;

Macon County Airport Authority

Name | Janet H Shuler
:'\ddrt'%[ 2072 Ruby Mine Road C it}'[ Franklin NC Zip |28734
Telephone: 1Tome z 828-421-8642 Work | 828-634-7711

Ocenpatian ] Self Employed Shuler's Inc.

Business Address

18 Pine Ridge Drive, Franklin NC 28734
| jrhshuter@gmail.com

Erail Addecss

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed;

None

Educational Background

High School Diploma, Highway General Contractors License / Underground Utilities.

Rusiness and Civie Experiences. Skills:

Co Owner and Operalor of Shuler's Inc. Land Cevelopment and Shuler's Mulch and Grindlng 30 Years, Co Owner and Operalor of a Retail Business 3 Year.
Officer of the Experimental Aircraft Association for 3 Years

Areas of Expertise and Interest-Skills:

30 Years as Office Administrator. Licensed Spart Pilol for 5 Years and currently own plane Lhat is stored in hanger at Macon Co. Airporl. Enjoy working the EAA Airport Events.

Enjoy meeling peaple and promoting others to get involved in fiying. Enjoy denaling time and finacial aid to local charites and benefits.

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

None at present time.

SIINATLRE. @z«/%%/ IDATE: \ 0500212019 o



[Finrom |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office

5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for:l meT ) Tﬂ-@ o [

M| 162 Chatege Dam RO Stgesille  ncrn [ 28907 |
Telephone:Home | Sa8-361- Yoo/ | Wok [£38-245-©
ocawpation [ [l ministeabr - FRAVKUN Howse
Buslness Address | /24, LOwe Clgﬂf@i’..dé’@{‘?'?— F/?/?FJMM/ NC DE7F
BmeilAddress | Lo ho . adme affin, yhving g roup . o

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

e

Educational Background

BR3BA

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

 Management o”p Pé‘t’f’(e N '+l;fw¢., T+ mvr_t_.eaﬂ

Areas of Expertise/and Interest/Skills:
CJU‘& 0'10 E/cfe,/’/y)

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

ELT& DATE: | B0~/ 9




[__PrintForm |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAXto: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: I B

Name | & o |\ V. oo K5

|
|

s 1T 7 Meadbuhrek dvlcty| £ rankln  INczip[ 2873 &
Telephone: Home ,?;18’3[{[‘{3}[)0 ' Work l V\ /‘& . :
Occupation l | rq_ﬁr-, u"éf,@@ o

PR | M

Email Address W U\):JI a bf"% (r(!_,_/' Aol 'Cc)‘\('r‘) |

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Educational Background

A dicqre e

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

;_\-—67\* NN R \\ 5 T = Zﬂh(‘: b s \f'"\ T o . (/\ Sl W -—SP € €Q L)

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skiils:

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

SIGNATURE: | & )/ /((,é(wg //,’L__ | DATE: | ™ / A /:/ o B0 ¥




[PintForm |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: l TAB - T!?A.P! st A"',\_/l ;Q,}, Baa r,,-} -

Name I

|

_ANeELO RAMOS JR ]

{4 g |

raeslgespawenar, Y[ manvie  Nozp[ gg7aa |
Telphone:Home | 822 504.9303 | Vo | @28 2¢0-omag

Oceupation | Property Mavager Set——

Business Address | 50 ~Ueo Bl A% O Frankelim , M- 28734
prelAdles | uleoplur@ landuramail com
Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

Mene _
Educational Background

Completes | —yr oF college

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

CPL ¢ RARHAT Ce v Fiart i‘
| NOTARY PUBLIC / Advocde NAM I NL L Assa. of Mevtzal Tllvmess |

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills;

Constuction SFapertty manageuent

List any Autherities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

Mone

SIGNATURE: ! ‘ DATE: 727| >




[PantForm |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: I /n.ﬂ.ﬁm o U oun 7[ 77’;: ans K 7¢—- N ‘
Newe | Re il S/ tholeal ]
Addmss[ 1Y Wilkwood Pr ic“qu}’/t/éi oo NCZip I 29779 |
Telephone: Home I 8)_8 ,775 -l 03g \ Work I | | 7:
oxsgnion [[leridian_BERwviare [ fealPA = Hacom County Diecia)
Business Address &;71/ //,%_/m,w( Road. ‘ = I
preldien | reidiSwithdea(@ meridienbhs ory :
Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

L heve no Anown Conf'lic)s of Inferes s

Educational Background

BSW- fppalachean Stufe gy - (J1/C - Chaped Hilf
Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

7 e ren's 7

Areas of Expettise and Interest/Skills:
/Selha a'/ﬂfd’/ [ ea //’L

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

SIGNATURE: DATE: |




A3/18/2013 68:1d 18283434162 GRANDVIEW MANOR PAGE @81/81

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Patticipate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: [M;con County Transit Advisory Board 5

~ Name lLisa Jambon

iNczip et

Address{a28 Mulberry St City | Clyde

Work |sza-524—4425 ext 205

Telephone: Home [828~593-0481

- Occupation l Special Care Linit ( memory care) care Cootdinator Grandvlew Mahor care Center [ 7years )

e A R R ey

Business Address {150 Crisp Street Franklin, nc 28734 ‘

Email Address lisaj@egrandview.com

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed;

| do not anticipate any conflicts of interest

Educational Background

CNA, MED TECH, CERTIFIED SUBSTITUE TEACHER ( LOUISIANA) |

Business and Civic Bxperiences/Skills:

CARE COORDINATOR IN ASSISTED LIVING AND MEMQRY CARE UNIT

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

I have na experience with the transit system but am eager to learn and help the community 3 ;

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions ot Committees presently serving on:

NONE

DATE: |03/21/2019




i Pr:in_t Form |

Application for Appointment to Macon County
Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees

The Macon County Board of Commissioners believes all citizens should have the opportunity to
Participate in governmental decisions. The Board wants to appoint qualified, knowledgeable and
dedicated people to serve on authorities, boards and committees. If you have an interest in being
considered for an appointment to any advertised vacancy, please thoroughly complete the form
below before the advertised deadline and choose from the following options.

Mail to: County Manager's Office
5 West Main Street or FAX to: 828-349-2400
Franklin, North Carolina 28734

Any Questions, please call the County Manager's Office at (828) 349-2025

Name of Authority, Board or Committee applying for: I‘m CT W

Neme [ =7 Fren

Address[ 24/ Crysigl De. oy MJA,{CJQ NC Zip |78 7

Telephone: Home l R28-237/-4/32 3 | Work | 828 -~ SRl - P43 / ]
Occupation '—;% /‘ ce 5170 _ ;

Business Address ;72 B e /7/5 A/\% /, LS AT ey o 1714
Email Address _}‘ SL\ 5703 @ ‘C(‘On‘l\.c:(d, L C o

Briefly explain any anticipated conflict of interest you may have if appointed:

N o=

Educational Background

s / BeT

Business and Civic Experiences/Skills:

Areas of Expertise and Interest/Skills:

Law Grdsrcomenst ©] Many dears M ‘H?"ah\ahcls
 Commumty [ %5#1 ands” Kesida

List any Authorities, Boards, Commissions or Committees presently serving on:

NUA | !

SIGNATURS: M onte:[E-07/7 ]




